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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: rhauser@pinellascounty.org
Cc: McWade, Tammy; Linero, Alvaro; rebecca.macionski@veoliaes.com; christopher.tilman@arcadis-us.com; Wong,


Robert; Mulkey, Cindy; abrams.heather@epa.gov; phesslin@co.pinellas.fl.us; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 1030117-009-AC, Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility, Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 4:26:32 PM
Attachments: 1030117-009-AC, Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility_RAI.doc


Dear Mr. Hauser: 


Attached is the official Request for Additional Information for the project referenced
above.


Permit project documents addressed in this email may require immediate action within a
specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as possible, and verify
that they are accessible. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or
that of the Engineer-of-Record. If you have any problems opening the documents or would
like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection,
Office of Permitting and Compliance.


Regards,
Lynn Scearce
Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resources Management
850-717-9025


Note: The attached document is in Adobe Portable Document Format (pdf). Adobe Acrobat Reader can be downloaded for free at the
following internet site: <http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html> .


 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.
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January 11, 2012


Electronic Mail – Received Receipt Requested


rhauser@pinellascounty.org


Mr. Robert J. Hauser, Director



Pinellas County Department of Environmental and Infrastructure



3095 114th Avenue North



St. Petersburg, Florida  33716


Re:
Request for Additional Information


Project No. 1030117-009-AC 



Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility



Emission and Process Limit Modifications


Dear Mr. Hauser:


On December 12, 2011 we received your application to revise the carbon monoxide (CO), sulfur dioxide (SO2) and process limits applicable to the three municipal waste combustors at the Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility located at 3001 110th Avenue North in St. Petersburg, Florida.  


The application is incomplete.  In order to continue processing your application, please provide the additional information requested below.  Should your response to any of the requested items require new calculations, please submit the new calculations, assumptions, reference material and appropriate revised pages of the application form.



1. Please provide estimates of the annual SO2 and CO emissions and waste throughput for 2011.  Estimate the SO2 based on arithmetically averaged emissions.  Submit the emissions estimates based on geometric averaged emissions as well if available in that form. 


2. Provide electronic or hardcopies of the compliance stack test reports for the stack testing conducted in 2011.



3. Provide information relating the rated capacities of the units in terms of tons of waste per day to pounds of steam per hour.  Include the variations expected based on variability of the heating value of the fuel (essentially the operating windows).


4. Provide SO2 modeling information if any has been prepared in support of these requests.


5. Provide the outage times for each unit that was refurbished pursuant to the Facility Improvement Project that was authorized in Project No. 1030117-007-AC.


6. Please provide the dates that the continuous emissions monitor systems (CEMS) were replaced on each unit.  Supply approximately two days to two weeks of emissions data immediately before and after the switch over to the present arrangement.  Include lime injection rates if available. 


7. Provide a technical description of the work performed on the spray dryer absorbers (scrubbers).


The above information is requested pursuant to the following F.A.C. regulations:  Rule 62-4.050 (Procedures to Obtain Permits and Other Authorizations; Applications); 62-4.055 (Permit Processing); 62-4.070 (Standards for Issuing or Denying Permits; Issuance; Denial); 62-4.120 (Construction Permits); 62-204.800 (Federal Regulations Adopted by Reference); 62-212.300 (Permits Required); 62-210.370 (Emissions Computations and Reporting); 62-210.900 (Forms and Instructions); 62-212.300 (General Preconstruction Review); and 62-212.400 (Prevention of Significant Deterioration).  


All applications for a Department permit must be certified by a professional engineer registered in the State of Florida pursuant to Rule 62-4.050(3), F.A.C.  This requirement also applies to responses to Department requests for additional information of an engineering nature.  For any material changes to the application, please include a new certification statement by the authorized representative or responsible official.


We will resume processing your application after receipt of the requested information.  You are reminded that Rule 62-4.055(1), F.A.C. requires applicants to respond to requests for information within 90 days or to provide a written request for an additional period of time to submit the information.  If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact the project engineer, Tammy McWade, at 850/717-9086 or at tammy.mcwade@dep.state.fl.us .



Sincerely,



[image: image1.emf]


A. A. Linero, P.E.


Office of Permitting and Compliance


This letter was sent to the following people by electronic mail with received receipt requested.


Robert J. Hauser, Pinellas County:  rhauser@pinellascounty.org


Rebecca Macionski, Veolia ES Pinellas:  rebecca.macionski@veoliaes.com 


Christopher C. Tilman, P.E., ARCADIS:  christopher.tilman@arcadis-us.com


Robert Wong, DEP SWD:  robert.wong@dep.state.fl.us 


Cindy Mulkey, DEP Siting Office: cindy.mulkey@dep.state.fl.us


Heather Abrams, EPA Region 4:  abrams.heather@epa.gov


Peter Hessling, Pinellas County DEM:  phesslin@co.pinellas.fl.us


Barbara Friday, DEP OPC:  barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us


Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us 



JFK/aal/ttm


www.dep.state.fl.us


[Name of Facility]
Request for Additional Information



[Date]
Project No. CCCFFFF-NNN-AC



Page 2 of 2
[Brief Description of Project]
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From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Mulkey, Cindy; Linero, Alvaro; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Delivered: 1030117-009-AC, Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility, Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 4:26:33 PM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Cindy.Mulkey@dep.state.fl.us"Mulkey, Cindy
HYPERLINK "mailto:Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us"Linero, Alvaro
HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 1030117-009-AC, Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility, Request for Additional Information 
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:Cindy.Mulkey@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Microsoft Exchange
To: McWade, Tammy; Friday, Barbara; Wong, Robert
Subject: Delivered: 1030117-009-AC, Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility, Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 4:26:33 PM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us"McWade, Tammy
HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara
HYPERLINK "mailto:Robert.Wong@dep.state.fl.us"Wong, Robert
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

mailto:Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Robert.Wong@dep.state.fl.us






From: Friday, Barbara
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1030117-009-AC, Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility, Request for Additional Information
Date: Thursday, January 12, 2012 7:48:37 AM


Your message was read on Thursday, January 12, 2012 7:48:36 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BOUTWELL_B

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Hauser, Robert
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1030117-009-AC, Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility, Request for Additional Information
Date: Thursday, January 12, 2012 6:42:57 AM


Your message was read on Thursday, January 12, 2012 6:42:19 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:rhauser@co.pinellas.fl.us

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Rebecca S Macionski
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1030117-009-AC, Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility, Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 5:10:39 PM


Your message was read on Wednesday, January 11, 2012 5:10:32 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:rebecca.macionski@veoliaes.com

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: McWade, Tammy
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1030117-009-AC, Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility, Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 4:54:18 PM


Your message was read on Wednesday, January 11, 2012 4:54:13 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TAMMY.MCWADE

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Hessling, Peter A
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1030117-009-AC, Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility, Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 4:52:13 PM


Your message was read on Wednesday, January 11, 2012 4:51:51 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:phesslin@co.pinellas.fl.us

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
Date: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 4:34:35 PM


Your message was read on Wednesday, January 11, 2012 4:34:32 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Wong, Robert
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1030117-009-AC, Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility, Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 4:28:23 PM


Your message was read on Wednesday, January 11, 2012 4:28:21 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ROBERT.WONG

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Tilman, Christopher
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1030117-009-AC, Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility, Request for Additional Information
Date: Friday, January 13, 2012 9:47:38 AM
Attachments: Read 1030117-009-AC Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility Request for Additional Information .msg


NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its
affiliates. All rights, including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary information
contained in this e-mail message, and any files transmitted with it, is intended for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or copying of this e-
mail or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete the original message and any files transmitted. The
unauthorized use of this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited and disclaimed by ARCADIS
U.S., Inc. and its affiliates.  Nothing herein is intended to constitute the offering or performance of
services where otherwise restricted by law.



mailto:Christopher.Tilman@arcadis-us.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



Read: 1030117-009-AC,  Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility, Request for Additional Information 


			From


			Tilman, Christopher


			To


			Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





Your message was read on Friday, January 13, 2012 9:47:11 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).










From: Microsoft Exchange
To: christopher.tilman@arcadis-us.com
Subject: Relayed: 1030117-009-AC, Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility, Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 4:26:34 PM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:christopher.tilman@arcadis-us.com"christopher.tilman@arcadis-us.com
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

mailto:christopher.tilman@arcadis-us.com






From: Microsoft Exchange
To: phesslin@co.pinellas.fl.us
Subject: Relayed: 1030117-009-AC, Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility, Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 4:26:34 PM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:phesslin@co.pinellas.fl.us"phesslin@co.pinellas.fl.us
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
HYPERLINK "mailto:rhauser@pinellascounty.org"rhauser@pinellascounty.org
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

mailto:rhauser@pinellascounty.org






From: Microsoft Exchange
To: rebecca.macionski@veoliaes.com
Subject: Relayed: 1030117-009-AC, Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility, Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 4:26:37 PM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:rebecca.macionski@veoliaes.com"rebecca.macionski@veoliaes.com
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
To: abrams.heather@epa.gov
Subject: Undeliverable: 1030117-009-AC, Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility, Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 4:26:33 PM
Attachments: 1030117-009-AC Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility Request for Additional Information .msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or distribution lists:
HYPERLINK "mailto:abrams.heather@epa.gov"abrams.heather@epa.gov
The recipient's e-mail address was not found in the recipient's e-mail system. Microsoft Exchange will not try to redeliver this message
for you. Please check the e-mail address and try resending this message, or provide the following diagnostic text to your system
administrator.
The following organization rejected your message: mseive03.pyd.epa.gov.
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007 


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: ECHCAS1.floridadep.net
abrams.heather@epa.gov
mseive03.pyd.epa.gov #550 5.1.1 <abrams.heather@epa.gov>: Recipient address rejected: User unknown in relay recipient table ##
Original message headers:
Received: from ECHMBA.floridadep.net ([::1]) by ECHCAS1.floridadep.net ([::1]) with mapi; Wed, 11 Jan 2012 16:26:32 -0500
From: "Scearce, Lynn" <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
To: "rhauser@pinellascounty.org" <rhauser@pinellascounty.org>
CC: "McWade, Tammy" <Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us>, "Linero, Alvaro"
 <Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us>, "rebecca.macionski@veoliaes.com"
 <rebecca.macionski@veoliaes.com>, "christopher.tilman@arcadis-us.com"
 <christopher.tilman@arcadis-us.com>, "Wong, Robert"
 <Robert.Wong@dep.state.fl.us>, "Mulkey, Cindy"
 <Cindy.Mulkey@dep.state.fl.us>, "abrams.heather@epa.gov"
 <abrams.heather@epa.gov>, "phesslin@co.pinellas.fl.us"
 <phesslin@co.pinellas.fl.us>, "Friday, Barbara"
 <Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us>, "Scearce, Lynn"
 <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
Disposition-Notification-To: "Scearce, Lynn" <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
Return-Receipt-To: <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
Content-Class: urn:content-classes:message
Date: Wed, 11 Jan 2012 16:26:30 -0500
Subject: 1030117-009-AC,  Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility,
 Request for Additional Information 
Thread-Topic: 1030117-009-AC,  Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility,
 Request for Additional Information 
Thread-Index: AczQp69QbOK5vr7cSAutt3c1HwjL/w==
Message-ID: <73CEF66BE646A64989E3013C6B73BBD46D2B26F787@ECHMBA.floridadep.net>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
acceptlanguage: en-US
Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
 boundary="_006_73CEF66BE646A64989E3013C6B73BBD46D2B26F787ECHMBAflorida_"
MIME-Version: 1.0



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E



1030117-009-AC,  Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility, Request for Additional Information 


			From


			Scearce, Lynn


			To


			rhauser@pinellascounty.org


			Cc


			McWade, Tammy; Linero, Alvaro; rebecca.macionski@veoliaes.com; christopher.tilman@arcadis-us.com; Wong, Robert; Mulkey, Cindy; abrams.heather@epa.gov; phesslin@co.pinellas.fl.us; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			rhauser@pinellascounty.org; Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us; Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us; rebecca.macionski@veoliaes.com; christopher.tilman@arcadis-us.com; Robert.Wong@dep.state.fl.us; Cindy.Mulkey@dep.state.fl.us; abrams.heather@epa.gov; phesslin@co.pinellas.fl.us; Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





 





Dear Mr. Hauser:  





Attached is the official Request for Additional Information for the project referenced above.





Permit project documents addressed in this email may require immediate action within a specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as possible, and verify that they are accessible. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or that of the Engineer-of-Record. If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.





Regards,





Lynn Scearce





Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)





Division of Air Resources Management 





850-717-9025





Note: The attached document is in Adobe Portable Document Format (pdf). Adobe Acrobat Reader can be downloaded for free at the following internet site: <http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html> .





 











Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.
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
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